### **Minutes for**

## **Gorham/Westbrook TRIAD**

## Meeting 2/11/11

## Next monthly TRIAD meeting will be Mar. 11<sup>th</sup> 8:45 AM at the Westbrook Public Safety Building

Meeting called to order on 2/11/11 @ 8:45 AM by Dave Garthe, co-chair

Present: Dave Garthe, Mary Vetterline, Nathan Acker, June Scothorne, Doris Ames, Greg De Witt,

Grace Bryant, Wally and Sandy Johnson, Fred Collins, Terri Norton, Sara Forgione, Nicole Nappi,

Eileen Whynot, Ted Hatch, Cliff & Pat Plummer, Dan LeVasseur, Wallace & Sandra Johnson.

Committee Reports - no reports

#### **Old Business:**

All approved the motion to cancel the Senior Wellness Fair and join local fairs throughout the year. Ted Hatch will contact USM to cancel the space.

#### **Market Place:**

The TRIAD will be participating in the Gorham Market Place Fair on March 26<sup>th</sup> at USM. Volunteers will be needed to man the booth. Ted Hatch will contact Eileen Whynot to get Senior Source Books to pass out. Other suggestions for the booth were: the emergency phone number cards, 911 cell phones, Files for Life and the TRIAD brochure. Ted will contact the coordinator of the fair to see if our booth could be next to the VIP's booth.

The TRIAD voted on the banner being 4'x 5'. Ted will give Port City Graphics the OK and it should be ready for the Fair.

The members approved that 1000 sheets of stationary be printed in color and 1000 brochures be printed and folded from Full Press Printing. Doris and Ted will discuss what will be included on the brochure. Doris Ames will call to have the printing done and look into having envelopes printed in black and white.

Ted Hatch will have the By-Laws copied for the Market Place Fair.

Pole shirts are on HOLD until next meeting.

New Business:

TRIAD's new address:

Gorham/Westbrook TRIAD

P. O. Box 684

Gorham ME 04038

#### **Medication/Prescription Drug Collection**:

The National Sheriff's Assoc. will be holding a Medication/Prescription Drug Collection on April 30<sup>th</sup>.

Ted Hatch will talk with Gorham's & Westbrook's DEA representative s to see what the guidelines are to participate in this event. We will discuss it at the next TRIAD meeting.

#### Snow Shoveling & Sand Buckets:

Grace Bryant, Mary Vetterline and Fred Collins are still the contacts for snow shoveling. The ads for shoveling will be continued in the American Journal, Gorham Times and Senior News. It was suggested that the TRIAD start delivering buckets of sand to seniors. Ted will forward the Gorham Business Civic Exchange meeting dates to Dave Garthe so he can attend and approach the local business owners for donations. Ted will contact Public Works to see what kind of sand mixture will be needed so it won't freeze. If the project proceeds, we will start next winter.

Charter: Still in progress along with the 501C3.

#### **Local Fairs:**

Dan LeVasseur spoke to the group about the Gorham Founders Day on Memorial Day weekend and also Westbrook Together Days – June 4<sup>th</sup>. Dan will forward the registration for Gorham Founders Day to Dave. Doris Ames will look into the registration for Westbrook Together Days.

A subcommittee for the fairs will meet directly after this meeting.

#### **High School Plaques:**

Ted brought one plaque in to show the group. He will look into each High School to see if there is an assembly gathering where we could present the plaques to the students. Fred Collins volunteered to represent the TRIAD at these events.

#### **Elder Abuse Interview:**

Nathan Acker reported that Hannah Sanders has not yet done the Elder Abuse interview but will be scheduling it soon. He will be in touch with Terri Norton with the date and she will forward to all TRIAD members.

Ted Hatch announced that he is available to continue with the Identity Presentation if anyone has interest.

Meeting Adjourned @ 9:50

# NEXT MEETING: Mar. 11<sup>th</sup> @ 8:45 AM Westbrook Public Safety Building